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The Director of Central Intelligence
Washington, D.C. 20505

N

25X1
NIC 05867-84

National Intelligence Council ' 15 October 1984
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH Vice Chairman, National Intelligence Council
FROM: Graham E. Fuller

National Intelligence Officer for NESA
SUBJECT: TORs for IIM: The Arab-Israeli Military Balance

-1. Attached are the draft Scope Note and Terms of Reference for

Subject IIM.

2. We have received the SRP comments and will take them into
consideration at our NFIB representatives' coordination meeting.

3. We plan to hold the NFIB representatives meeting on October 25
and therefore request your approval to send the TORs to the NFIB
principals.

Ao e adbe
Graham E. Fuller
Attachment:
Draft TORs
APPROVAL: 25X1

18 00T 1984

y .3 +1] O )
/s/ Viithiam 3. CaseF : DATE:
1rector of Lentral Intelligence ’
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Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: TORs for 1IM: The Arab-Israeli Military Balance

' 25X1
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Attachment:
Draft TORs

Distribution:
1 - DCI w/att -
T - DDCI w/att
1 - SA/IA w/o att
-+< ER w/o att
1 - C/NIC w/att
1 - VC/NIC w/att .
1 - DDI Registry w/att
2 - NIO/NESA w/att
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